

Karina Rubenis
Environment and Sustainability Manager
Transport for NSW
7 Harvest Street
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

20/02/2025

Subject: Windsor Bridge Replacement Project – Condition C5 Final Excavation Report

Dear Ms Rubenis

I refer to your submission dated 30 July 2024, requesting the Planning Secretary's confirmation of satisfaction of the documents under Condition C5 of SSI-4951:

- Salvage Excavation Report – Area 1 – Historical Archaeology (dated 30 January 2020) (the A1R); and
- Final Excavation Report: Historical Archaeology (dated 17 December 2024) (the FER).

I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the FER and A1R and is satisfied that they meet the requirements of Condition C5 of SSI-4951. I note both documents:

- have been prepared in consultation with Heritage NSW, and all comments relevant to the requirements of the conditions of approval have been closed out;
- have been supplied to Hawkesbury City Council's Library;
- have been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised with the Department;
- contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the A1R and FER, and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make both documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. The Department will also publish both documents and provide a copy to Hawkesbury Council. Please also ensure you forward the Department a copy of the final FER report for information, and any further correspondence or acknowledgement received from agencies.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on amy.porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D Crinnion'. The signature is written in a cursive style with a large 'D' and a smaller 'C'.

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary